

Coleman Oil Diesel Spill



CONTACTS & INFORMATION

Comments accepted: September 29, 2017 October 30, 2017

Submit comments to:

Frank Winslow - Site Manager 1250 W Alder St Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 Phone: (509) 454-7835 Frank.Winslow@ecy.wa.gov

Document review locations:

Wenatchee Public Library 310 Douglas Street Wenatchee, WA 98801 Phone: (509) 662-5021 Hours: Mon-Thurs 9-8 pm Fri-Sat: 9-6 pm Sun: 1-5 pm

WA Department of Ecology 1250 W Alder St Union Gap, WA 98903-0009 (509) 575-2027 cropublicrequest@ecy.wa.gov

Agreed Order Available for Review and Comment

The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) is providing an opportunity for the public to comment on the Agreed Order for the completion of a Remedial Investigation and Feasibility Study for the site identified by Ecology as the "Coleman Oil Biodiesel Spill" located at 3 E. Chehalis Street, Wenatchee, WA 98841.

Ecology is asking for your comments on the Agreed Order. You are invited to:

- Review the Draft Agreed Order'
- Send your comments to Ecology for consideration. Comments will be accepted September 29, 2017, through October 30, 2017

Site background

Coleman Oil Company (Coleman Oil) is the current owner of the Site. Although it is currently not in operation, it was used in the past as a bulk fuel yard. On March 17, 2017, a citizen saw an oil sheen on the Columbia River. The oil sheen was generally next to the junction of Chehalis and Worthen Streets in Wenatchee. After an investigation by Ecology and the EPA, with the full cooperation of Coleman Oil, the source was discovered to be from leaking underground piping at the Site. The leaky piping connected a 20,000-gallon Above Ground Storage Tank (AST) containing diesel fuel to a truck loading rack.





Ecology's Toxics Cleanup Website

https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/gsp/ Sitepage.aspx?csid=13215

Facility Site ID: 83844381 Cleanup Site ID: 13215

Special accommodations

To request ADA accommodation for disabilities, or printed materials in a format for the visually impaired, call Ecology at (509) 454-7834 or visit http://www.ecy.wa.gov/ accessibility.html. Persons with impaired hearing may call Washington Relay Service at 711.

Persons with speech disability may call TTY at (877) 833-6341.

Help with other languages and formats?

Para asistencia en Español, llame (509) 575-2490, o mande un correo electrónico al equipo de la lengua española de Ecología a preguntas@ecy.wa.gov. A number of efforts by spill responders and Coleman Oil were done to try to stop the sheen on the river. These included laying out floating barriers to contain the oil sheen, and putting in recovery wells and vaults to pump out diesel from on top of groundwater. During the summer of 2017, the sheen to the river declined and ceased. Coleman Oil and its consultants conduct daily monitoring and reporting, and Ecology continues to monitor the river.

Ecology's Agreed Order is an agreement between Coleman Oil and Ecology. Coleman Oil will do more investigation to define the nature and extent of soil and groundwater contamination. After the investigation, Coleman Oil will prepare a feasibility study (FS). The FS will outline different cleanup options for the contamination.

Why This Investigation Matters?

The Biodiesel in soil and groundwater exceed state standards for protection of human health and the environment. Cleanup will improve conditions at the site and reduces exposure to contaminants.

What Happens Next?

After the public comment period ends, Ecology will review comments received during the comment period and respond. We will make changes to the Agreed Order if needed based on public comments..

For information about other opportunities for public involvement such as meetings, hearings, open houses and workshops, please visit Ecology's Public Involvement Calendar at https://fortress.wa.gov/ecy/publiccalendar/

While you are at the calendar page, you may click on the link Frequently Asked Questions about Effective Public Commenting and learn more about the public comment process.